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From: official information
Sent: Monday, 1 March 2021 16:54
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: RE: LGOIMA 21061 -  - Social Housing Tenancy Termination Policies

My apologies Lucy, 

You say below “that doesn’t answer my question”, was this a typo or would you like to clarify your request for me 
once again so I can ensure a proper response? 

Sorry if I have misread or misinterpreted your original request – this was not my intention. 

Thank you, 

Tatiyana Taunoa 
Official Information Team | Legal Services & Risk 
DDI: 07 838 6455 
Email: Tatiyana.Taunoa@hcc.govt.nz or officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz 
Like us on Facebook Follow us on Twitter 

From: 
Sent: Monday, 1 March 2021 4:51 p.m. 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: LGOIMA 21061 -  Social Housing Tenancy Termination Policies 

Thanks Tatiyana, much appreciated, that doesn’t answer my question. I sent the same message to a range of NZ’s 
largest cities, and I figured there’d be a couple that didn’t have any council housing but couldn’t easily tell in 
advance which they would be.  

Ngā mihi nui, 

From: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 1 March 2021 4:33 PM 
To: 
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: LGOIMA 21061 - Lucy Barnard - Social Housing Tenancy Termination Policies 

Kia ora, 

I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response. 



2

Hamilton City Council has not been in possession of any public/social housing since 2016. Therefore, as per LGOIMA 
17(g) we are unable to provide information to your request as this information is not held by us.  

Please see link to our website which publicly states this: https://www.hamilton.govt.nz/our-services/pensioner-
housing/Pages/default.aspx  

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.  
 
 
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
 

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: >  
Sent: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 11:38 AM  
To: "info@wcc.govt.nz" <info@wcc.govt.nz>, "info@pncc.govt.nz" <info@pncc.govt.nz>, "dcc@dcc.govt.nz" 
<dcc@dcc.govt.nz>, "info@tauranga.govt.nz" <info@tauranga.govt.nz>, "info@hcc.govt.nz" <info@hcc.govt.nz>, 
"enquiry@ncc.govt.nz" <enquiry@ncc.govt.nz>, "contact@huttcity.govt.nz" <contact@huttcity.govt.nz>, 
"service@icc.govt.nz" <service@icc.govt.nz>  
Subject: Background information for academic paper: social housing tenancy termination policies  

Kia ora,  

 

He Kāinga Oranga and associated researchers are working on a Marsden Funded set of research titled “Eviction and 
its consequences: representation, discourse and reality”. My part in that research is to measure risk of precarious 
tenure. I’m using Statistics New Zealand’s 2018 General Social Survey to do that.  

 

One of the measures I need to establish is what proportion of people are in tenancies that might be ended by the 
landlord. So, rather than counting all people renting, I will exclude people who are renting from friends or relatives; 
and I will also exclude people who are renting from Kāinga Ora, since their “sustainable tenancies” policy means 
their tenants are extremely unlikely to have their tenancies ended.  

 

However, I’m not sure whether or not to also exclude local authority/council housing. Are you able to tell me 
whether your council (or its contracted community housing providers) has in place an equivalent policy to Kāinga 
Ora’s sustainable tenancies policy (assuming it has any council housing)?  
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N.B. I’m not meaning to imply any approval or criticism if you don’t, and don’t intend to name any councils who do 
or don’t, just aiming to classify appropriately in the data analysis.  

 

Ngā mihi nui.  

 

 
Senior Research Fellow | Kairuruku Matua 
 
Department of Public Health | Te Tari Hauora Tūmatanui 
University of Otago, Wellington | Te Whare Wānanga o Otāgo ki Te Whanga-Nui-a-Tara 
Tel/Waea  | Mobile/Waea pūkoro  | Fax/Waea whakaahua 64 4 289 5319 
 
23a Mein St, Newtown, Wellington | Te Whanganui-a-Tara 
PO Box 7343, Wellington South 6242 
New Zealand | Aotearoa  

 

 

 




